Meheil, Tamimie

Zurcher, Holly; Denney, Michelle ; McMaoniale, Rebacca ; STEPHANOFF, BRENDA; Dodd, Laura L; DEMMINGS,
HELEN

STARKS, GARY

Putnamville Comectional Facility WWTP - NOC
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From: McMonigle, Rebecca <RMCMOMN|G@idem. N, goyv>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 6:48 AM

To: McNeil, Tammie <tmenell@idem. N, gov=
Subject: FW: Change in Operator

Rebecca McMonigle

Wastewater Certification Director

Indiana Department of Enwironmental Management
Office of Water Quality

100 N Senate Ave, RM 1255

indianapolis IN 46204-2251

Phone Number: (317) 232-8721

Email eddress: rmcmonig@idam.in.gov

From: Chrissy Astbury <castbury@astburygroup,corm=
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:21 PM
To: McMonigle, Rebacca <BMCMONIG@Idem.|N.gov>

INO042960
Putnam County

Go: mark.bruce. 72@gmail.com; Zach Reller <zreller@astburygroup.com=; Daniel Astbury
<dastbury@astburygroup.com:=; Zach Arnold <zarnold@asthurygroup.com:=; Stuart Bookwalter

<shookwalter@astburygroup.com=
Subject: Change in Operator
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your arganization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authent_iql_ty,. R

Hi Rebecca - Mark Bruce recently left our company and we have reasslgned his responsibilities as

operator of record for the following systems:




System NPDES No.  |New Operator |License #

ThyssenKrupp Crankshaft Co., LLC INPO0DG25  [DanielT.  MWWO017146
Astbury

Doe Creek INOO50148  |Daniel T. WW017146
Aﬂthlﬂ"y’

Putnarmville Correctional Faf:ﬁrty N _'Iiﬁﬁ'dﬁiﬁéi} '''''''' DanlelT. WWD17146
Astbury

INDOT - Spring Creek Welcome Area INOD54208 Zach Arnold  [WW021007

Lizton WWTP INO035173 1Daniﬁl T. WWO017146
Asthury

Beef House, Inc. R IND039551 [Zach Amold  WW021007

Montgomery County RSD - Nucor Road INOOG3967  |Stuart  WWO021595

WWTP Bookwalter

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns on this.

Have a great weekend!

Chrissy

Chrissy Astbury




General Counsel

Astbury Water Technology, Inc.

5940 West Raymond Street
Indianapolis, [N 46241
Fax: (317) 2901670

Coll: (317) 748-4333

WATER 'E‘?}E}r i¥, INC.




